
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

June 18, 2007 

Jerry Wickham, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
ALAMEDA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 

Project No. 33107-007526.00 

Subject: Addendum to Subsurface Investigation Report 
Clorox Services Company, 7280 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, CA 
SLIC Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002859 

Dear Mr. Wickham: 

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. (Bureau Veritas) is submitting this Addendum to the April 2, 2007 
Subsurface Investigation Report on behalf of Clorox Services Company (Clorox) for the subject site.  This 
Addendum includes available information related to the following issues requested by Alameda County 
Environmental Health (ACEH) in its May 7, 2007 letter: 

• Provide confirmation that the five groundwater monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-5) installed at 
the subject site have been decommissioned. 

• ACEH files do not include information on a fuel leak investigation related to the 1989 underground 
storage tank (UST) removal.  Submit data and reports for site investigation activities and the five 
monitoring wells related to the three USTs removed in 1989. 

We are providing the requested information primarily based on public file reviews we performed in June 
2006 to obtain information related to previous investigations at the site at the following agencies:  
Livermore Pleasanton Fire Department, ACEH, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, and the City of 
Pleasanton.  

Decommissioning of Five Monitoring Wells 

Groundwater monitoring well MW-1 was installed by Kleinfelder in December 1988 during a UST 
investigation at the Site.  MW-1 was destroyed by Paradiso Mechanical in December 1989 during the 
removal of three USTs at the subject site.  Information regarding the destruction of MW-1 was described 
in the following reports which are included in Attachment 1:  August 16, 1993 letter from Dillingham 
Construction to the Pleasanton Fire Department and multiple Data Reports from Kleinfelder.  
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Bureau Veritas contacted the Zone 7 Water Agency to request a copy of a decommissioning report.  Zone 
7 stated that its electronic database indicated MW-1 was destroyed, but Zone 7 did not have a copy of the 
decommissioning report.  Zone 7 said they would request a copy of the report from Kleinfelder.  As of the 
date of this Addendum, Zone 7 has not received a report from Kleinfelder nor provided Bureau Veritas 
with additional information. 

Groundwater monitoring wells MW-2 through MW-5 were installed by Kleinfelder in October 1990.  
Groundwater monitoring wells MW-2 through MW-5 were decommissioned in December 2006 under a 
permit issued by Zone 7.  A copy of the February 2007 report documenting the decommissioning of 
groundwater monitoring wells MW-2 through MW-5 is included in Attachment 2. 

Data and Reports for Site Investigation Activities and Five Monitoring Wells Related to the Three 
USTs Removed In 1989 

During the agency file reviews, we found the reports listed below contained soil and groundwater 
investigation data related to the USTs and the groundwater monitoring wells.  Copies of the reports listed 
below are included in Attachment 1. 

• August 29, 1989 Underground Tank Closure Plan 

• May 24, 1990 Data Report – Well Point Sampling Activities 

• January 28, 1991 Supplemental Soil and Ground Water Investigation 

• November 11, 1992 Data Report for Fourth Quarterly Ground Water Sampling Event 

• July 6, 1993 Data Report for Sixth Quarterly Ground Water Sampling Event 

• August 16, 1993 Request for Closure 

• December 9, 1993 UST Case Closure letter from the RWQCB 

Closing 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (925) 426-2681 or Mr. Chet Green of Clorox at (925) 
425-6624.  I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information contained in this report is true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Sincerely,        

Michael J. Zimmerman, P.E., R.E.A.   Craig Pelletier, P.G. 
Manager, Environmental Compliance   Project Manager 
Environmental Services     Environmental Services 

MJZ/mjz 

Attachments 
cc: Chet Green, Clorox Services Company



 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

INVESTIGATION REPORTS RELATED TO 1989 UST REMOVAL 































































































































 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 

WELL CLOSURE REPORT FOR WELL DESTRUCTION PERMIT 26211 
[DECOMMISSIONING REPORT FOR GROUNDWATER WELLS MW-2 THROUGH 

MW-5] 



 

 

February 9, 2007 

Mr. Wyman Hong 
Water Resources Specialist 
ZONE 7 WATER AGENCY 
100 North Canyons Parkway  
Livermore, California 94551 

Clayton Project No. 33106.006822.00 

Subject: Well Closure Report for Well Destruction Permit 26211 
Clorox Services Company, Applied Technology Warehouse 
7280 Johnson Drive 
Pleasanton, California 

Dear Mr. Hong: 

On behalf of Clorox Services Company (Clorox), Clayton Group Services (Clayton), a Bureau Veritas 
North America company, has completed this letter report to document well closures for the subject 
Clorox facility (Facility).  Attachment 1 includes figures showing the Facility location and a site plan 
showing the well locations.   

On November 17, 2006, Clayton submitted a monitoring well destruction permit application to Zone 7 
Water Agency (Zone 7) for closure of the wells.  On December 4, 2006, Zone 7 approved the permit and 
the proposed process to pressure grout the wells in place.  A copy of Permit 26211 is included in 
Attachment 2. 

Background 

On June 13, 2006, Clayton and Clorox visited the site and observed four groundwater monitoring wells 
located at the Facility (see Figure 2).  At the request of Clorox, Clayton subsequently conducted a public 
records file review at various agencies including the Livermore Pleasanton Fire Department (LPFD) and 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB), to assist in determining the history and status of the 
monitoring wells. 

Five groundwater monitoring wells had been installed onsite and were identified as MW-1 through MW-5 
(Figure 2).  MW-1 was installed in 1988 and was destroyed during an underground storage tank (UST) 
removal in 1989.  This Report documents the destruction of the four remaining monitoring wells, MW-2 
through MW-5.  The four groundwater monitoring wells were installed in 1990 to determine the impact of 



 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Wyman Hong          Page 3 
Zone 7 Water Agency  
February 9, 2007  Project Number 33106-006822.00 
 

S:\ES\PROJECTS\2006\06822 Clorox Subsurface\Well Closure Report\Clorox Well Closure Report_for pdf.doc 

petroleum hydrocarbons on the soil and groundwater at the Facility, but had not been used since official 
closure of a UST release was approved by the RWQCB in 1993 (see letter in Attachment 4). 

Summary of Well Closure Activities 

Clayton notified Mr. Wyman Hong with Zone 7 before work began on the well closure project; Mr. Hong 
indicated that the field work could proceed without a witness from Zone 7.  Clayton retained 
Environmental Control Associates, Inc. (ECA), a state-licensed (695970-C57) drilling subcontractor to 
destroy the wells.  Photos of the well closure activities are included in Attachment 3.   ECA mobilized to 
the site on December 7, 2006 to conduct the well closure activities.   

Each well was observed to be constructed with a 2-inch diameter polyvinyl chloride (PVC) casing.  Depth 
to water was measured to be approximately 17 feet below the top of the casing (TOC) in each well.  The 
bottom of each well was measured at approximately 25.5 feet.   

In preparation for grouting, 10-foot sections of 1-inch diameter PVC tremie pipe were connected and 
inserted into the bottom of each well casing.  The tremie pipe was used to direct the grout to the bottom 
of each casing allowing the displaced water to flow upward within the casing to the surface so that the 
grout was not diluted.   

ECA provided the grout slurry and slowly tremied it to the bottom of each well casing.  During grouting, 
the tremie pipe was periodically raised and sections of the pipe were removed as each casing was filled 
with grout.  Approximately 20 gallons of grout was placed in each well casing.  The metal “christy” boxes 
were chiseled out, and the surface above each filled with concrete to the level of the surrounding grade.  
The project was completed in one day and demobilization occurred on December 7, 2006. 

Closing 

All closure activities were completed as described in the permit application approved by Zone 7.  Thanks 
for your assistance with this project.  Please contact me at (925) 260-3104 or at 
beth.hoffman@us.bureauveritas.com or Mike Zimmerman at (925) 426-2681 or at 
mike.zimmerman@us.bureauveritas.com if you have any questions or if you need additional information.  

Sincerely, 

 
 
Beth D. Hoffman    Michael J. Zimmerman, P.E., R.E.A. 
Project Environmental Consultant  Senior Project Manager 
Environmental Services    Environmental Services 

cc: Chester Green, Clorox Services Company, 7200 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, California 94588 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
FIGURES
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ATTACHMENT 2 
WELL CLOSURE PERMIT 
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ATTACHMENT 3 
PHOTOGRAPHS



    

Description Well MW-2 located near the north side of Building 11 1 Project No. 
33106-006822.00 Site Name Applied Technology Warehouse, 7280 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, 

California 
Photo Date 

May 12, 2006 
    

Description Well MW-4 located northeast of Building 11 2 Project No. 
33106-006822.00 Site Name Applied Technology Warehouse, 7280 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, 

California 
Photo Date 

May 12, 2006 
 

 

 



    

Description Well MW-3 located north of Building 11 3 Project No. 
33106-006822.00 Site Name Applied Technology Warehouse, 7280 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, 

California 
Photo Date 

May 12, 2006 
    

Description Well MW-5 located south of Building 11 in landscaping area 4 Project No. 
33106-006822.00 Site Name Applied Technology Warehouse, 7280 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, 

California 
Photo Date 

May 12, 2006 
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ATTACHMENT 4 
RWQCB NFA LETTER 






